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lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: FW: Request to call in Ceredigion A200773 Liwydlo Fach SA46 0JX Proposed Local
Needs (Affordable Dwelling)

From:
Sent: 21 May 2021 09:57
To: Wales

Subject: Request to call in Ceredigion A200773 roposed Local Needs (Affordable Dwelling)

Re Ceredigion A200773 Liwydlo Fach SA46 0JX Proposed Local Needs (Affordable Dwelling)
Dear Minister

I would like to request that the above planning application which is currently in process of approval by Ceredigion County Council
to be called in for consideration by Welsh Ministers as | believe the proposed development raises planning issues of more than
local importance .

The proposal is in conflict with both national and local planning policy for the following reasons ,

The location is outside of the designated/ proposed areas of development for the Aberaeron settlement in the Local Development
Plans (both current and draft) . The proposed plot is in an area of dispersed farmsteads and cottages. Each dwelling is individually
located in what is considered to be open countryside, each is separated by a field and none have access to shared amenities. It is
not categorised as a settlement and the agricultural fields separating the dwellings and currently being grazed cannot be described
as ‘infill’ .

The applicants are requesting a rural exception be made on the basis of their need for affordable housing. | understand that
affordable housing is wholly designed to support the ability of households to purchase or rent property that satisfies the needs of
the household without subsidy ( PPW 4.1.) The applicants have already entered the housing market and own their current property
they have stable employment with the Local Authority .The application is for a three bedroom house of 166 sq metres which is
above the maximum allowed for affordable dwelling and additionally their agent advised the officer that may be altered in future to
five bedroom and their supporting evidence only included reference to cost of four bedroom houses available locally.

This is a misuse of the intention of TAN 2 as defined by the LHMA as the size and tenure does not reflect the housing
requirements identified nor does the layout, scale , form and visual appearance of the building integrate with its surroundings.The
expectations of previous planning applications in the area are for slate tiles with recessed slate sills to maintain the local
characteristics and contribute to the sense of place making.

Proposed affordable housing sites must also meet all the other criteria against which a housing development would be judged.
(PPW 4.2)) .This includes maintaining and enhancing biodiversity and the resilience of ecosystems . (Environment Act 2016 (sect
B) .

The application did not include any type of environmental survey in spite of extensive prior communication with Ceredigion Council
Ecology Services as well as the ho has treated my concern as a matter of opinion . In particular | want to
ensure protection of a veteran lime tree estimated to be around 250 years old located at the corner of the field as well as address
the prior removal of an ancient hedgerow that bordered the field and acts as a wildlife corridor without permission. Even with the
removal of this hedgerow the access requirements still will not be attained without the ‘ gifting * and removal of the council owned
verges to a depth of at least 1.2 metres running the length of the field and across shared boundaries.

Most importantly no consideration has been given to the sustainability of the location and it's inevitable impact on bicdiversity
,habitat and landscape .The application does not even attempt to address the commitment of Future Wales :The National Plan
2040 to delivering sustainable development nor support the ethos of Ceredigion LDP “to achieve a high quality natural
environment through sustainable development and protection of its resources”

Mr did highlight his officers report which recommended to refuse the
application. He drew attention to the updated national policy stance emphasised by the Planning Inspector on a recent call in
decision .However the committee response was to unanimously pass it while articulating the view ‘who are these people in Cardiff
to tell us what to do..who can change the vocabulary ...undermining the rights of the applicants’ .

| appreciate that the conduct of members is a matter for the Public Services Ombudsman, however both | and others were shocked
by the dismissive attitude to the required planning process with relevant requirements being omitted , dismissed as irrelevant or
redefined to suit .

Due to the current climate crisis and the urgent need to protect and carefully manage resources , development decisions must be
grounded in national policy and legislation and not on the interests of a local landowner. | believe that this application should be
called in by ministers for the Wellbeing of Future Generations to be made relevant and reinforced across Wales.
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Your Sincerely

Sent from my iPhone

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Sylwer: I warchod rhag feirysau cyfrifiadurol, gallai rhaglenni e-bost eich atal rhag anfon neu dderbyn rhai mathau o
ffeiliau ar ffurf atodiadau. Gwiriwch osodiadau diogelwch eich rhaglen e-bost i benderfynu sut mae atodiadau’n cael
eu trin.

Rhoi’r Cwsmer wrth wraidd popeth a wnawn!

Sylwer bod cynnwys y neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau yn freintiedig a/neu’n gyfrinachol ac wedi’u bwriadu at
ddefnydd y derbynnydd bwriadedig yn unig. Os nad chi yw derbynnydd bwriadedig y neges e-bost hon a’i
hatodiadau, peidiwch & chymryd unrhyw gamau yn seiliedig arnynt, na’u copio na’u dangos i unrhyw un. Cysylltwch
@’r anfonwr os credwch eich bod wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon ar gam ac yna diléwch y neges e-bost o’ch system.

Dylai derbynyddion nodi bod traffig e-bost ar systemau’r Arolygiaeth Gynllunio yn cael ei fonitro, ei gofnodi a’i
archwilio i sicrhau bod y system yn gweithredu’n effeithiol ac at ddibenion cyfreithlon eraill. Mae'r Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio wedi cymryd camau i gadw’r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau yn rhydd rhag feirysau. Nid yw’n
derbyn unrhyw atebolrwydd am unrhyw golled neu niwed a achosir o ganlyniad i drosglwyddo unrhyw feirws
ymlaen. Y derbynnydd sy’n gyfrifol am gynnal yr holl wiriadau angenrheidiol.

Mae’r datganiadau a fynegir yn y neges e-bost hon yn bersonol ac nid ydynt o reidrwydd yn adlewyrchu safbwyntiau
neu bolisiau’r Arolygiaeth.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.
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Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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